

# Esther Armendariz, *trombone*

## **ENSEMBLES**

<b>Santa Cruz Symphony</b> , Santa Cruz, CA <i>Principal trombone</i>	Oct. 2017 – present
<b>Stockton Symphony Orchestra</b> , Stockton, CA <i>2<sup>nd</sup> trombone</i>	Sept. 2016 – present
<b>Symphony Silicon Valley</b> , San Jose, CA <i>2<sup>nd</sup> trombone</i>	Jan. 2019 – present
<b>San Francisco Symphony Orchestra</b> , San Francisco, CA <i>Substitute player</i>	July 2015 – present
<b>San Francisco Ballet Orchestra</b> , San Francisco, CA <i>Substitute player</i>	July 2018
<b>San Francisco Opera</b> , San Francisco, CA <i>Substitute player</i>	Dec. 2017
<b>Colorado Springs Philharmonic Orchestra</b> , Colorado Springs, CO <i>Temporary one-year associate principal/2nd trombone in 2015-2016 season</i>	Sept. 2015 – July 2016
<b>Jalisco Philharmonic Orchestra</b> , Guadalajara, Jalisco, MX <i>Substitute player. Played on all-Wagner recording project in Sept. 2016</i>	Sept. 2016 – present
<b>Colorado Symphony Orchestra</b> , Denver, CO <i>Substitute player</i>	Nov. 2015

## **SEMINARS/FESTIVALS**

<b>American Brass Quintet Seminar at Aspen Music Festival and School</b> <i>Member of fellowship brass quintet, Brass Over Bridges</i>	June-July 2019
<b>Southeast Trombone Symposium</b> <i>Finalist in excerpts and solo competitions</i>	July 2016
<b>Mulcahy Trombone Seminar</b> <i>Performer</i>	July 2014

## **TEACHING EXPERIENCE**

<b>James Logan High School, Trombone and Euphonium Private Instructor</b> <i>Past students have attended Interlochen Summer Academy and California All-State Honor Bands</i>	October 2018-present
<b>San Francisco Symphony Music and Mentors, Trombone/Brass Coach</b> <i>Leading sectional coachings in SFUSD schools</i>	August 2019-present
<b>Falun Gong Marching Band, Trombone and Euphonium Coach</b>	August 2016-August 2019
<b>Young Musicians Choral Orchestra, Trombone Instructor</b> <i>Teaching private lessons</i>	October 2016-June 2018

## **EDUCATION**

<b>San Francisco Conservatory of Music</b> , San Francisco, CA Master of Music, Trombone Performance	May 2015
<b>University of Southern California</b> , Los Angeles, CA Bachelor of Music, Trombone Performance Bachelor of Arts, Public Relations	August 2013